
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 
 

TO: ALL BIDDERS  FROM: Sally Alvarez de Schreiner 

Chief, Procurement Services Section 
DATE: 11 April 2023  REF.: ITB No. 2023-0008/STOMOV  

     

TEL. NO.:   TEL. NO.: 

+43 1 26030 6350  
EMAIL:   EMAIL: procurement@ctbto.org  

                                       
SUBJECT: ITB No. 2023-0008/STOMOV - EXTENSION OF DEADLINE  

Provision of Computer Equipment and Services for International Monitoring System Stations 

 
 

 

 

Dear Bidders, 

 

Please be kindly informed that the deadline for submission of bids under Invitation to Bid 

No. 2023-0008/STOMOV for “Provision of Computer Equipment and Services for 

International Monitoring System Stations” was extended by the Commission until 28 April 

2023, 17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time.  

 

We look forward to receiving your bids before the extended deadline of 28 April 2023, 

17:00 hours, Vienna (Austria) local time.  

 

 

Best regards, 

 

 

 

Sally Alvarez de Schreiner 

Chief, Procurement Services Section 

 

Vienna International Centre 
P. O. Box 1200 
A-1400 Vienna 
Austria 
 
www.ctbto.org 
 

 


